RE: Moncks Corner Inclusive Playground Allocation

Jeff Lord <Jeff.Lord@monckscornersc.gov>
Tue 10/24/2023 8:30 AM
To:Busbee, Bruce <Bruce Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>

2 attachments (184 KB)
Distribution Request.pdf; Q1 Report pdf;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you.
Please find the request and first quarterly report attached.
Best,

leffrey V. Lord

From: Bushee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 3:48 PM

To: leff Lord <Jeff.Lord@monckscornersc.gov>

Subject: Re: Moncks Corner Inclusive Playground Allocation

Jeffrey,

I have reviewed the information you provided. This along with the other documentation | received from my
legislative contacts should be sufficient. | understand that the numbers will be somewhat fluid because of
the nature of these projects. Just keep me in the loop and we'll work through any potential issues.

Quarterly reports are required.

Quarter 1 ended September 30, (I understand that there will no expenses unless you had to prepay some
of these costs)

Quarter 2 ends December 31,

Quarter 3 ends March 31, 2024

Quarter 4 ends June 30, 2024 ( | will need at least a preliminary prior to June 30 because the require it to
them by that date.

Thank you,
Bruce

BRUCE BUSBEE, MPH
Budget Director

&% Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov [ {]
%, 803-898-9740

9 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
Q wiww.ddsn.sc.gov
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Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Subject: Moncks Corner inclusive Playground Allocation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,
Thank you for following up on your email. It seems to have been filtered but we found it.

Can you review the attached before | sign and send it? | assume the numbers can be adjusted as we have not yet bid out the
work to know what they will actually be,

Also, is there a date the first Quarterly report is due?
Thank you,

leffrey V. Lord

Town Administrator

Town of Moncks Corner
PO Box 700

118 Carolina Avenue
Moncks Corner, 5C 29461
Office: (843)_719-7910
www.monckscornersc.gov

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information
including consumer/patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.



Moncks Corner Inclusive Playground Allocation.

Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Tue 10/10/2023 3:51 PM

To:Michael@monckscorner.gov <Michael@monckscaorner.gov>
CcSwygert, Quincy <Quincy Swygert@ddsn.sc.gov>

B 2 attachments (99 KB)
FY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report.xlsx; FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.xlsx;

Mayor Michael Lakliear,

I look forward to working with you and the Town of Moncks Comer this year. Proviso 118.19 contains an
appropriation of $1,000,000 (one million) to be distributed to Moncks Corner for the inclusive playground project.
. These funds have been released by the Executive Budget Office.

The requirements for processing these appropriations have changed several times during the last several years. I am
attaching the forms required by the Executive Budget Office. I have also attached the link to the Executive Budget's
Office where these forms are located. Proviso 117.21 also requires that you submit quarterly reports to the Agency
and identify any subrecipient non-profit entities.

https://www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked appropriations_reporting

These will assist in gathering the information that will be needed. Once these are received by my office, we will
process the payment to the organization.
Please call should you have additional questions.

I hope this information helps.

Sincerely,
Bruce C. Busbee

BRUCE , MPH
BUSBEE
Budget Director

Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov n
{, 803-898-9740

9 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
@ www.ddsn.sc.gov

e 2
»vs South Carolina
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Confidentiality Notice:
The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information,
including consumer/patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.




